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May 29, 2014
Compliance Testing, LLC

1724 S. Nevada Way
Mesa, AZ 85204

SUBJECT: Class Il Permissive Change FCC ID: PW0460001

We are requesting a Class Il Permissive change for our Model 460001 Signal
Booster to be filed with the FCC.

Changes to the subject include additional antenna kits. No electrical, software or
other changes were made. These changes will be in effect for all units, including
those previously produced.

In support of the above, the following documents have been submitted:
Antenna Kitting
MSCL
MPE Exposure
User Manual

Sincerely,

Patrick Cook
Senior Electrical Engineer



